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From: Wendy McGill
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 3:54 PM
To: Borruso, Christopher <Christopher.Borruso@tenethealth.com>
Cc: La bella, Marcelino <Marcelino.Labella@tenethealth.com>; anita.holbrook1 <anita.holbrook@
stvincenthospital.com>; pellegrino, Marlena <mjpellegrino@charter.net>; DOMINIQUE A Muldoon
<dominique1muldoon@gmail.com>; Marie Ritacco <mritacco@mnarn.org>
Subject: RE: Saint Vincent Hospital

Chris,

We have received your notice of proposed changes to schedules for nurses in the identified areas and the addition of
voluntary on call shifts for nurses in the Emergency department. We welcome the addition of voluntary on call in the
ED, an option ED nurses have been requesting for years. 

Regarding the 12-hour shifts, we believe there is an opportunity for us to find a mutually beneficial solution. A solution
which improves the hospital’s ability to retain the current nurses, its capacity and potential to recruit nurses, as well as
providing nurses with schedules which would meet their personal and family needs.

 Of course, we want to retain any rights under contract or law should we be unable to reach an agreement by May 1st.

We are available the following dates and times:  Wednesday, April 6th 12-5, Thursday, April 7th 12-5, and Friday, April
8th 10-5.

Regards,

Wendy

: Borruso, Christopher <Christopher.Borruso@tenethealth.com>
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 4:16 PM
To: Wendy McGill <WMcGill@mnarn.org>
Cc: La bella, Marcelino <Marcelino.Labella@tenethealth.com>; anita.holbrook1 <anita.holbrook@
stvincenthospital.com>
Subject: Saint Vincent Hospital

Ms. McGill,
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I am writing to advise you that, in accordance with Section 8.01 of the collective bargaining
agreement, Saint Vincent Hospital is instituting 12 hour shifts in CWI, ED, ICU and Med-Surg. 
Pursuant to the new 12 hour shift schedules, the nurses will be required to work only every third
weekend.  The reasons for this change are that 12 hour shifts will (1) provide increased continuity of
care, (2) help improve recruiting and retention by aligning our schedules more closely with industry
standards, (3) eliminate the mixing of 12 and 8 hour shifts, which can unduly result in gaps in
appropriate RN coverage and (4) improve the ability of SVH to staff in accordance with agreed upon
grids and ratios.  Please be advised that SVH will implement this change on May 1, 2022.  Pursuant
to Section 8.03 of the CBA, the affected nurses will be provided their new schedules at least fourteen
days in advance of the schedule cycle beginning May 1.

In addition, please be advised that, pursuant to Section 7.04 of the CBA, SVH is establishing voluntary on-call
assignments in the Emergency Department.  The ED will schedule four hour on-call shifts the nurses can voluntarily
choose to fill.  Nurses who volunteer to do so will be paid at the rate of $5.00 per hour for each non-worked hour and
will be paid at the rate of time and one-half for each hour worked.  Regularly scheduled nurses will be eligible to
volunteer for the on-call shifts provided the on-call shift will not interfere with their regularly scheduled shifts.  Per
diems will be eligible to work the on-call shifts after they have worked their monthly commitment of shifts/hours.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Best regards,

Chris

Christopher T. Borruso

Director & Sr. Counsel, Labor Relations

Tenet Healthcare

14201 North Dallas Parkway

Dallas, Texas  75254

C: 631-332-1959

F: 469-893-7028

christopher.borruso@tenethealth.com

CCoonnffiiddeennttiiaalliittyy  NNoottiiccee::  TThhiiss  eemmaaiill  mmeessssaaggee,,  iinncclluuddiinngg  aannyy  aattttaacchhmmeennttss,,  iiss  ffoorr  tthhee  ssoollee  uussee  ooff  tthhee  iinntteennddeedd  rreecciippiieenntt((ss))  aanndd  mmaayy
ccoonnttaaiinn  ccoonnffiiddeennttiiaall  aanndd//oorr  pprriivviilleeggeedd  iinnffoorrmmaattiioonn..  IIff  yyoouu  aarree  nnoott  tthhee  iinntteennddeedd  rreecciippiieenntt((ss)),,  yyoouu  aarree  hheerreebbyy  nnoottiiffiieedd  tthhaatt  aannyy
ddiisssseemmiinnaattiioonn,,   uunnaauutthhoorriizzeedd   rreevviieeww,,   uussee,,   ddiisscclloossuurree   oorr   ddiissttrriibbuuttiioonn  ooff   tthhiiss   eemmaaiill   aanndd  aannyy   mmaatteerriiaallss   ccoonnttaaiinneedd   iinn   aannyy
aattttaacchhmmeennttss  iiss  pprroohhiibbiitteedd..  IIff  yyoouu  rreecceeiivvee  tthhiiss  mmeessssaaggee  iinn  eerrrroorr,,  oorr  aarree  nnoott  tthhee  iinntteennddeedd  rreecciippiieenntt((ss)),,  pplleeaassee  iimmmmeeddiiaatteellyy  nnoottiiffyy
tthhee  sseennddeerr  bbyy  eemmaaiill  aanndd  ddeessttrrooyy  aallll  ccooppiieess  ooff  tthhee  oorriiggiinnaall  mmeessssaaggee,,  iinncclluuddiinngg  aattttaacchhmmeennttss..
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